
From: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 10:53 AM 
To: Dombrowski, Frank J 
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR; 'staci.goetz@ramboll.com'; Abigail Small 

(ASMALL@ramboll.com); Julie A Zimdars (Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com); 
'adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com'; Myles, Kirsten 

Subject: RE: OU1 Early Removal Action Summary Report - North Parking Lot - For 
Submittal 

Attachments: 20231207_EPA Comments Green Bay OU1 ERA Summary Report_Rev 1.pdf 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Good morning Frank, 
 
Attached, please find EPA’s review of the OU1 Early Removal Action Summary Report – Rev 1. EPA has 
no further comment. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Leah Werner 
U.S. EPA Remedial Project Manager 
312.886.0552  
 

From: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:55 AM 
To: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov> 
Cc: 'sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; 'staci.goetz@ramboll.com' 
<staci.goetz@ramboll.com>; Abigail Small (ASMALL@ramboll.com) <ASMALL@ramboll.com>; Julie A 
Zimdars (Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com) <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>; 'adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com' 
<adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com> 
Subject: OU1 Early Removal Action Summary Report - North Parking Lot - For Submittal 
 

 
Leah, 
 
Attached below is a link to the sharefile containing Rev 1 of the Early Action Summary Report and 
Response to Comments letter for the North Parking Lot area of OU1 at the former WPS Green Bay, WI 
MGP site. 
 
Please let us know if there are any questions or if there are any problems accessing the site. 

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding 
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.  I 



 
Thanks, 

Frank Dombrowski  
Principal Environmental Consultant  

WEC Energy Group – Business Services  
Environmental Dept. - Land Quality Group  
333 W. Everett St., A231  
Milwaukee, WI 53203  
Office:  (414) 221-2156  
Cell:  (414) 587-4467  
Fax:  (414) 221-2022  
 
Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities, 
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas 
 

From: Abigail Small <ASMALL@ramboll.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 4:45 PM 
To: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com> 
Cc: Staci L Goetz <Staci.Goetz@ramboll.com>; Luke, Glenn R <Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>; Julie 
A Zimdars <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>; Katlyn Nohr <Katlyn.Nohr@Ramboll.com> 
Subject: OU1 Early Removal Action Summary Report - North Parking Lot - For Submittal 
 

*** Exercise caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or in unexpected emails. *** 
  
Hi Frank,  
 
The Green Bay OU1 North Parking Lot Removal Summary Report – Rev 1 is ready for distribution. Due 

to file size, the document is available for download at the Sharepoint Link below: 
 

 Green Bay Former MGP - OU1 Removal Action Summary Report Rev 1 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thanks,  
 
 

Abby Small 

Managing Consultant 

  

D 763-400-9957 

M 608-438-8658 

_________________________________ 

Ramboll 
5050 Lincoln Drive 
Suite 440, 4th Floor 
Interlachen Corporate Centre 
Edina, MN 55436 

□ ---------------
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Classification: Confidential 



 
 

December 7, 2023 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
SUBJECT: Review of the Early Removal Action Summary Report – Operable Unit 1 North Parking 

Lot – Revision 1, Former Green Bay Manufactured Gas Plant Site, Green Bay, Wisconsin 
 
FROM:  Leah Werner, Remedial Project Manager 
 
TO:  Frank Dombrowski, Principal Environmental Consultant 

WEC Business Services – Environmental Department 
 
On April 26, 2022, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) sent an authorization for WPSC to 
conduct this work pursuant to Section 107(d) and 122(e)(6) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. §9607(d) and 42 
U.S.C. §9622(e)(6). In accordance with this authorization, EPA has reviewed and provided comments 
on the Early Removal Action Summary Report – Operable Unit 1 North Parking Lot – Revision 1 for the 
Former Green Bay Manufactured Gas Plant Site, dated November 16, 2023. EPA has no further 
comment. All data as part of this work will be carried into the Remedial Investigation Report for 
Operable Unit 1. 
 
cc: Krueger, Sarah (WDNR) 

REGION 5 

CHICAGO, IL 60604 


